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GOIf.PIDEN fIAL

October 23, 1964

MEMORANDUM FOR LT. GENERAL FITCH

SUBJECT: Further Analysis of the September
Tonkin Incident

At the end or the attached paper you will
find the questions which INR analysts would like
to discuss at the meeting on Monday, October 26
which I mentioned to your secretary by telephone
today. Please ask your experts to phone
Allen S. Whiting on extension 3523 here to arrange
for a time and place at your convenience for the
discussion.

George C. Denney, Jr.
Deputiy Director

Enclosure
ReI 1740-64 (#3)
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